
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 

  
 

     
 

 
 

   
 

  
 

    
 

  
  

   
 

  
    

 
  

 
   

 
  

  
 

   
    

 
 

   
  

 
    

     
 

  
 

     
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

  
 

 NOTICE OF MEETING 

36th Meeting of Faculty Council
 
Thursday March 13, 2014
 

3:00 pm – 5:00 pm; Senate Chamber, N940 Ross
 

Agenda
 

1.	 Call to Order and Approval of the Agenda 

2.	 Chair’s Remarks 

3.	 Minutes of the February 6, 2014 meeting……………………………………………………………………………..1 

4.	 Business Arising from the Minutes 

5.	 Dean’s Remarks 

•	 Academic and Administrative Program Review (AAPR) 
•	 Shared Accountability & Resource Planning (SHARP) budget model 

6.	 Question Period 

7.	 Reports of Standing Committees of Council 

a.	 Executive Committee (items for information).……………………………………………………………………4 
•	 Call for nominations 

b.	 Academic Policy and Planning……………………………………………………………………………………16 
•	 Under this item, APPC will facilitate consultations on the University’s Strategic Mandate Agreement 

Proposal 

c.	 Curriculum, Curricular Policy and Standards……………………………………………………………………30 
•	 Consent Agenda 

d.	 Research Policy and Planning (item for information)…………………………………………………………...31 
• Results of the Faculty of Liberal Arts and Professional Studies Minor Research Grants 

8.	 Other Business 

2013 - 2014 Liberal Arts & Professional Studies Faculty Council Meetings are normally on the second Thursday of 
the month at 3:00pm in the Senate Chamber, N940 Ross: 

April 10, 2014
 
May 8, 2014
 
June 12, 2014
 

All are welcome and encouraged to attend! 

yorku.ca/laps
 



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  

 
 

   
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

  
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

York University 
Faculty of Liberal Arts & Professional Studies 
LA&PS Faculty Council 

Senate Chamber 
Minutes of the 35th Meeting of Council 
February 6, 2014 
#140206 

Attendance: T. Abdullah, S. Abraham, N. Adelson, M. Adriaen, M. 
Anam, A. Asgary, S. Bailey, U. Best, K. Bhatia, K. Bhathal, A. 
Bickford, M. Buccheri, A. Chaudhri, E. Cohen, G. Colussi-Arthur, G. 
Comninel, R. Coombe, N. Couto J. Danciu, M. Derayeh, , C. Ehrlich, 
K. Englander, P. Evans, N. Fesharaki, R. Fisher, P. Giordan, S. 
Guenther, B. Heron, X. Huang, J. Hyndman, M. Karakul, E. 
Karpinski, P. Keall, P. Khaiter, A. Khandwala, S. Kwon, D. Leyton-
Brown, M. Lockshin, B. Lowinsky, T. Macias, A. MacLennan, C. 
Marjollet, M. Martel, A. Mukherjee, C. Murray,  R. Myers, L. Myrie, P. 
Ng, M. Peacock, A. Redding, C. Sanchez-Rodriguez, L. Sanders, A. 
Schrauwers, J. Simeon, M. Singer, R. Sohal, J. Spencer, T. 
Somaroo, B. Spotton-Visano, G. Vanstone, S. Villani, P. Walsh, J. 
Wang, J. Warren, A. Weiss, S. C. Wilkin, E. Winslow, P. Wood, D. 
Woody. 

Guests: Z. DiFranco, V. Olender, J. Pearce, D. Pomerleau. 

1.   Call to Order and Approval of Agenda 

The Chair of Council called the meeting to order. 

It was moved, seconded and carried to approve the agenda. 

2.   Chair of Council’s Remarks 

The Chair welcomed everyone to the 35th meeting of Council.  As 
this was the first meeting of 2014, he wished everyone a belated 
happy new year and invited members to stay after the meeting for a 
welcome back reception. 

The Chair noted that at today’s meeting, reports would be delivered 
from the Executive Committee, the Academic Policy and Planning 
Committee, the Committee on Curriculum, Curricular Policy and 
Standards and the Committee on Research Policy and Planning. 

Since no requests had been received prior to the meeting to move 
consent agenda items onto the regular agenda, the Chair stated that 
those items are deemed approved. 

He stated that the reports from the December and January Senate 
meetings had been added to the hard copy agenda package and 
also posted on the Faculty Council Website. 

3.   Minutes of the December 5, 2013 Meeting 

It was moved, seconded, and carried to approve the minutes of the 
December 5, 2013 meeting of Council. 

4.   Business Arising from the Minutes 

There was none. 

5. Dean’s Remarks 

The Dean began by wishing everyone a happy new year and also 
encouraged members to enjoy a well-deserved break during the 
upcoming Reading Week. 

He urged members to let their names stand for consideration for the 
task force for the Academic and Administrative Program Review 
(AAPR), noting that it is an important exercise.  He expressed his 
wish for the Faculty to be well-represented in the process.  In relation 
to AAPR, he noted that the Faculty has at least 128 programs 
involved in the review.  He stated that he would be asking Chairs and 
Directors and Masters to be responsible for their associated 
programs and parceling them out. 

In terms of the Shared Accountability & Resource Planning (SHARP) 
budget model, he stated that it is not moving along as quickly as 
expected, but noted that more information should become available 
on March 4th.  He said that the new model will provide transparency 
and allow the Faculty to identify where to best allocate resources in 
keeping with the strategic plan.  He indicated that the new model 
should be in place by next fall and overall he feels positive about it. 

He reported that in December 2013, the President responded to a 
call from the government for proposals for expansion of university 
campuses.  He suggested that LA&PS will have a role to play in a 
new York campus and welcomed any ideas from members on the 
matter. He noted that the Academic Policy and Planning Committee 
would be involved in any expansion plans involving the Faculty. 

The Dean informed that he had attended a meeting with Barbara 
Crow, Interim Dean (Faculty of Graduate Studies) and AVP 
Graduate with 16 Graduate Program Directors.  Discussions at the 

1



 
 

 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 
    

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 

  
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

  

 

 
 

 

 

meeting included the possible administrative transfer of graduate 
programs to LA&PS. 

There are currently 7 tenure track searches underway and 4 offers 
have been made – 2 in Communication Studies, 1 in History and 1 in 
Sociology.  The Dean stated that he is impressed with the 
candidates. 

All promotion files received in the Dean’s Office by July 1, 2013 have 
been processed.  The Dean said that he is actively working on 
tenure and promotion files. 

The Dean presented the results of the Research Release Program 
for 2014-2015.  He pointed out that 61 of the 75 available course 
releases had been allocated, meaning that 14 are in the bank going 
forward.  He noted that the Faculty had adapted its rules to match 
YUFA rules and added that Associate Dean Adelson and the 
Research Committee would be working hard to have a fully 
subscribed program next year. 

The Faculty Space Plan is now in the hands of the Provost and Vice-
President Finance & Administration for review.  The Dean noted that 
the Faculty occupies 41 floors in 16 buildings.  The focus of the plan 
is to try and consolidate, bringing units together and improving 
workplace quality. 

In relation to enrolment, numbers for college transfer students (105 
group) have declined. Although off-set by international student 
numbers, the decline is significant enough to affect our claim for 
resources (funding).  The Dean commented that the enrolment 
targets set out in the Strategic Mandate Agreement are very 
aggressive. 

He 
said that LA&PS will need to increase their 

international student target to 15% in order for the University to reach 
its overall 12% target.  He contended that our international student 
body should be more diverse.  He added that the University needs to 
do more to make international students feel at home and at ease. 

The Dean called upon Associate Dean Diane Woody to provide an 
update on York’s participation in the National Survey of Student 
Engagement (NSSE) and the YU Start New Student Transition 
Program. 

Associate Dean Woody explained that all Ontario universities 
participate in NSSE on a three-year cycle.  York’s next scheduled 
participation is February 11 to March 31, 2014.  At York, the survey 
will be administered to all students (including international) who are 
in their first year or their final year of a four-year undergraduate 

degree program, excluding law and education. Students eligible to 
participate in the survey will be sent an e-mail invitation signed by 
President Shoukri on February 11, 2014.  She noted that response 
rates are important because they are also indicative of student 
engagement.  She stated that York has set a target of a 35% 
response rate for this year.  She noted that communications have 
been sent to units regarding NSSE to further encourage student 
participation. 

Associate Dean Woody explained that YU START is a New Student 
Transition Program designed to support students as they make their 
way from high school to first year at York University.  There are three 
steps in the program: 

Online enrolment in courses 
Online learning communities 
 Making connections. 

She said that the program was first piloted in 2012 with Kinesiology 
students and expanded in 2013 to include all students in the Faculty 
of Health and Faculty of Environmental Studies as well as students 
from 3 programs in LA&PS.  This year all direct entry students 
admitted from high school across the University will engage in the 
program.  Going forward, she stated that videos will need to be 
created by units to support the program and added that active 
participation across the Faculty is essential to its success.  Associate 
Dean Woody also informed that a working group on First-year 
Experience has been struck in LA&PS.  The committee is also 
actively working on initiatives to support and engage first-year 
students. 

The Dean thanked Associate Dean Woody for her presentation. 

6.   Question Period 

In reference to NSSE, a question was raised about contacting 
students aside from the President’s email.  D. Woody stated that 4 
reminders would be sent out to students via the Vice-Provost 
Students, with links embedded to the survey. 

7.   Reports of Standing Committees of Council 

a) Executive 

The Chair called upon the A. MacLennan as Vice-Chair of Council to 
deliver the Executive Committee Report. 

2



 
  

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
________________________  

 
 
______________________  

 

The Vice-Chair presented the December 2013 election results as 
items for information.  She congratulated Professor Stephen Cain 
from the Department of English who was acclaimed to the Tenure 
and Promotions Committee and Professor Susan Ehrlich from the 
Department of Languages, Literatures and Linguistics who was 
elected as a full-time faculty representative on Senate. She thanked 
all members who put their name forward for nomination. 

The Vice-Chair noted that the Executive Committee would be 
seeking further nominations in the spring for members whose terms 
are ending on Faculty and Senate committees as of June 30, 2014. 

b) Academic Policy and Planning 

The Chair called upon Professor T. Hwong as Chair of the 
Committee to deliver the report. 

It was moved, seconded and carried to approve the proposal to 
establish a Minor Program in Medical Anthropology. 

It was moved, seconded and carried to approve the proposal for 
Major Modifications to the Social Science Undergraduate Degree 
Program. 

It was moved, seconded and carried to approve the proposal for 
closure of the Undergraduate Degree Program in Social and Political 
Thought. 

As an item for information, T. Hwong referred members to the 
updated version of the LA&PS Strategic Plan Implementation Scrolls 
as approved by the Committee on Academic Policy and Planning. 
He suggested that members familiarize themselves with the 
document. 

c) Curriculum, Curricular Policy and Standards 

The Chair called upon Professor A. Weiss as Chair of the Committee 
to deliver the report. 

It was moved, seconded and carried to approve the proposal to 
establish a new course rubric (DLLL) for the Department of 
Languages, Literatures and Linguistics. 

It was moved, seconded and carried to approve the proposal to 
reduce the number of streams in the Business and Society Program. 

d) Research Policy and Planning 

The Chair called upon Professor M. Peacock to deliver the report. 

As an item for information, M. Peacock referred members to the 
Committee’s response to the York Research Chair Program 
proposal, which mainly includes points for clarification. 

8.   Other Business 

There was none. 


It was moved, seconded and carried to adjourn.
 

G. Comninel, Chair of Council 

M. Harper, Secretary of Council 

3



 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

  
  

 
  

 
 

          
 

       
   

  
 

 
    

 
 

 
     

   
      

   
     

 
      

   
    
  

 
 

        
 

 
  
 

   
      
  

 
  
  

 

 
 Executive Committee Report to Council 

Report 6 
February 2014 

ITEMS FOR INFORMATION (4) 

1.	 Request for Nominations – Liberal Arts & Professional Studies Council – Starting July 1, 2014 

The Executive Committee would like to announce that there is request for nominations for full-time faculty 
members to serve on the Liberal Arts & Professional Studies Faculty Council, and its standing committees 
effective July 1, 2014. 

Please be reminded that, where applicable, members elected-at-large will not be from the same 
School/Department. For detailed information on standing committee compositions please review Appendix B. 

Vice-Chair of Council 

•	 The Vice-Chair of the Council shall be elected from the members of the Council for a one-year term 
after at least two nominations have been submitted by the Executive Committee. The Vice-Chair is the 
Chief Teller and Chief Returning Officer for all elections. 

•	 The Vice-Chair normally assumes the Chair in the following year. 
•	 Should the position of Vice-Chair become vacant prior to the end of the normal term, an election shall 

be called. 
•	 Should the Vice-Chair-elect resign prior to the beginning of her/his term of office, an election for Vice-

Chair shall be called. 
•	 The Vice-Chair presides over meetings of the Committee of the Whole. 
•	 http://www.yorku.ca/laps/council/faculty/rules.html 

There are currently 25 vacancies on the Standing Committees of Council for 2014 – 2015 as follows: 

Executive Committee 
(two vacancies, one from a professional studies area) 

•	 Three (3) Year Term 
•	 Normally meet on the last Wednesday of each month from 1:00pm – 3:00pm 
•	 http://www.yorku.ca/laps/council/faculty/exec.html 

Continuing Members: 
Ida Ferrara, Department of Economics
 
Gerard Nadaf, Department of Philosophy
 

yorku.ca/laps
 
4

http://www.yorku.ca/laps/council/faculty/rules.html�
http://www.yorku.ca/laps/council/faculty/exec.html�


 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

   
 

 
 

 
   
     
  

 
  

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
   
     
  

 
  

 
 

  
 

  
 

 
 

    
 

   
    

     
 

  
 

  
  

 

Arthur Redding, Department of English 
James Sheptycki, Department of Social Sciences 
Brenda Spotton Visano, School of Public Policy and Administration/Department of Economics 

Academic Policy and Planning Committee 
(two vacancies) 

•	 Three (3) Year Term 
•	 Normally meet on the third Wednesday of each month from 1:00pm – 3:00pm 
•	 http://www.yorku.ca/laps/council/faculty/policy_planning.html 

Continuing Members: 
Kimberley Bird, Department of Humanities 
Mary Jo Ducharme, School of Human Resource Management 
Thaddeus Hwong, School of Public Policy and Administration/School of Administrative Studies 
Christopher Innes, Department of English 
Nick Mule, School of Social Work 

Committee on Curriculum, Curricular Policy and Standards 
(one vacancy) 

•	 Three (3) Year Term 
•	 Normally meet on the first Wednesday of each month from 1:00pm – 3:00pm 
•	 http://www.yorku.ca/laps/council/faculty/policy_planning.html 

Continuing Members: 
Claudio Colaguori, Department of Equity Studies
 
Viviana Patroni, Department of Social Science
 
Ahouva Shulman, Department of Languages, Literatures and Linguistics
 
Gabrielle Slowey, Department of Political Science
 
Adriano Solis, School of Administrative Studies
 
Allan Weiss, Department of English
 

Tenure and Promotions Committee 
(three vacancies, one from a professional studies area) 

•	 Three (3) Year Term 
•	 Will meet several times during the months November to June in three rotating panels, usually 

Wednesdays or Thursdays. The Committee of the Whole normally meets on Thursdays four to five 
times a year. 

•	 http://www.yorku.ca/laps/council/faculty/tenure.html 

Continuing Members: 
Matthew Brzozowski, Department of Economics
 
Simone Bohn, Department of Political Science
 

yorku.ca/laps
 
5

http://www.yorku.ca/laps/council/faculty/policy_planning.html�
http://www.yorku.ca/laps/council/faculty/policy_planning.html�
http://www.yorku.ca/laps/council/faculty/tenure.html�


 

 

 
 

 
 

  
   

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

     
 

   
    
  

 
  

   
 

 
  

 
   
   

 
   
     
  

 
  

 
   

  
 

   
    

    
       

   
  

 
  

 

Daniel Cohn, School of Public Policy and Administration
 
Andrea Daley, School of Social Work
 
Souha Ezzedeen, School of Human Resource Management
 
Christian Marjollet, Department of French Studies
 
Eric Mykhalovski, Department of Sociology
 
Andrea O’Reilly, School of Gender, Sexuality, and Women’s Studies
 
Victor Shea, Department of Humanities
 
Jeremy Trevett, Department of History
 
Deanne Williams, Department of English
 
Xueqing Xu, Department of Languages, Literatures, and Linguistics
 

Committee on Teaching and Learning 
(two vacancies, one from a humanities area, one from a professional studies area) 

•	 Three (3) Year Term 
•	 Normally meet on the third Wednesday of each month from 9:30am to 11:00am 
•	 http://www.yorku.ca/laps/council/faculty/teaching.html 

Continuing Members: 
Peter Khaiter, School of Information Technology
 
Allyson Lunny, Department of Social Science
 
Janice Newton, Department of Political Science
 
Robin Roth, Department of Geography
 

Committee on Student Appeals and Academic Integrity 
(six vacancies, one from a social sciences area) 

•	 Two (2) Year Term 
•	 Normally meet on the second Monday of each month (September - June) from 11:30am-1:00pm 
•	 http://www.yorku.ca/laps/council/faculty/appeals.html 

Continuing Members: 
Heather Campbell, Department of English
 
Marina Erechtchoukova, School of Information Technology
 
Andrea McKenzie, Writing Department
 

Committee on Student Academic Petitions 
(nine vacancies, one from a professional studies area) 

•	 Two (2) year term 
•	 Normally meet every Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday & Thursday in four rotating panels. This 

Committee meets during the summer months. 
•	 http://www.yorku.ca/laps/council/faculty/petitions_com.html 

Continuing Members: 
Cheryl Cowdy, Department of Humanities 

yorku.ca/laps
 
6

http://www.yorku.ca/laps/council/faculty/teaching.html�
http://www.yorku.ca/laps/council/faculty/appeals.html�
http://www.yorku.ca/laps/council/faculty/petitions_com.html�


 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

  
 

  
 

     
  

 
 
 

     
       
 

         
    

   
 

      
    

 
 
 

   
  

 
 

 
 
  

  
  

 
 

 
 

   
 

   
 

             
   

 
 

David Ceccheto, Department of Humanities
 
Deborah Davidson, Department of Sociology
 
Denielle Elliott, Department of Social Science
 
Roberta Iannacito-Provenzano, Department of Languages, Literatures and Linguistics
 
Antonella Valeo, Department of Languages, Literatures and Linguistics
 
Brett Zimmerman, Department of English
 

At the next meeting of Council nominations will be approved.  For detailed information on standing committee 
compositions please review Appendix B. 

2.	  Request for Nominations - Liberal Arts & Professional Studies Full-Time Faculty Representatives 
on Senate: 

The Executive Committee would like to announce that there is a request for nominations for members to serve 
as Liberal Arts & Professional Studies full-time faculty representatives on Senate, effective July 1, 2014 for 
a three-year term (one of which is for a one-year term). 

•	 One (1) Vacancy for a Three (3) Year Term 
•	 Details regarding meeting dates and times are posted on the Senate Website: 

http://www.yorku.ca/secretariat/senate/index-senate.html. 

Continuing Members elected at-large members: 
Karen Anderson, Department of Sociology 
Kymberley Bird, Department of Humanities 
Heather Campbell, Department of English 
George Comninel, Department of Political Science 
Susan Dimock, Department of Philosophy 
Susan Ehrlich, Department of Languages, Literatures and Linguistics 
Craig Heron, Department of History 
David Leyton-Brown, Department of Political Science 
William Kenneth Little, Department of Anthropology 
Kim Michasiw, Department of English 
Karen Robson, Department of Sociology 
Leslie Sanders, Department of Humanities/Writing Department 
Brenda Spotton Visano, School of Public Policy and Administration/Department of Economics 
Gail Vanstone, Department of Humanities 
Lorna Weir, Department of Sociology 

At the next meeting of Council nominations will be approved. For information on the full composition of the 
Liberal Arts & Professional Studies seats on Senate please review Appendix B. 

yorku.ca/laps
 
7

http://www.yorku.ca/secretariat/senate/index-senate.htm�


 

 

 
 

 
 

     
   

 
    

   
  

 
 

  
   

 
    

         
   

 

3.	 Nominations: Liberal Arts & Professional Studies Faculty Representative on Senate: Academic 
Policy, Planning and Research Committee (one vacancy) 

The Executive Committee would like to announce that there will be a request for nominations for members to 
serve as Liberal Arts & Professional Studies full-time faculty representative on Senate Academic Policy, 
Planning and Research Committee effective July 1, 2014 for a three year term. Details regarding meeting 
dates and times are posted on the Senate Website http://www.yorku.ca/secretariat/senate/index-senate.html. 

4.	 Nominations: Liberal Arts & Professional Studies Faculty Representative on Senate: Executive 
Committee (one vacancy) 

The Executive Committee would like to announce that there will be a request for nominations for members to 
serve as Liberal Arts & Professional Studies full-time faculty representative on Senate Executive Committee 
effective July 1, 2014 for a three year term. Details regarding meeting dates and times are posted on the 
Senate Website http://www.yorku.ca/secretariat/senate/index-senate.html. 

yorku.ca/laps
 
8

http://www.yorku.ca/secretariat/senate/index-senate.html�
http://www.yorku.ca/secretariat/senate/index-senate.html�


 

Appendix A 
Academic Departments/Schools Representation on Council Committees 
2014-2015 Continuing Members 

Department/School faculty 
# # % # % 

Continuing Members Nominees 

Administrative Studies 59 1 1.7% 0.0% 

Anthropology 21 0 0.0% 

Communication Studies 12 1 8.3% 0.0% 

Economics 45 2 4.4% 0.0% 

English 41 6 14.6% 0.0% 

Equity Studies 12 1 8.3% 0.0% 

French Studies 18 1 5.6% 0.0% 

Geography 23 1 4.3% 0.0% 

Gender, Sexuality & Women's Studies 11 1 9.1% 0.0% 

History 46 2 4.3% 0.0% 

Humanities 60 5 8.3% 0.0% 

Human Resources Management 16 2 12.5% 0.0% 

Information Technology 11 3 27.3% 0.0% 

Languages, Literatures, & Linguistics 52 5 9.6% 0.0% 

Philosophy 22 2 9.1% 0.0% 

Political Science 51 4 7.8% 0.0% 

Public Policy and Administration 13 3 23.1% 0.0% 

Social Science 56 5 8.9% 0.0% 

Social Work 24 3 12.5% 0.0% 

Sociology 51 2 3.9% 0.0% 

Writing 13 1 7.7% 0.0% 
657 51 

Note: Highlighted above are those Units which will have less than 5% of the Department/School represented on 
Standing Committees of Council effective July 1, 2014, if nominations from them are not received. 

9



  
 

  

 

   

 

  

  

 

     
  

Academic Departments/Schools Representation on Senate 
2014-2015 Continuting Members 
by home unit 
Department/School faculty 

# # % 
Continuing Members** 

# % 
Nominees 

Administrative Studies 59 1 1.7% 

Anthropology 21 2 9.5% 

Communication Studies* 12 2 16.7% 

Economics 45 1 2.2% 

English 41 3 7.3% 

Equity Studies 12 1 8.3% 

French Studies 18 1 5.6% 

Gender, Sexuality, &Women's Studies 11 1 9.1% 

Geography 23 1 4.3% 

History 46 2 4.3% 

Humanities 60 4 6.7% 

Human Resources Management 16 1 6.3% 

Information Technology 11 1 9.1% 

Languages, Literatures, and Linguistics 52 2 3.8% 

Philosophy 22 2 9.1% 

Political Science 51 3 5.9% 

Public Policy and Administration 13 2 15.4% 

Social Science 56 1 1.8% 

Social Work 24 1 4.2% 

Sociology 51 4 7.8% 

Writing 13 1 7.7% 

657 37 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0 
*includes the Chair of Council for 2014-2015 
**includes the 21 Academic Chairs/Directors 

10



 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

  
 

  
 

 
 

      
       

 
 

      
       
       
       

       
       

       
      

 
 

      
       

       
       

       
       

      
      

 
  

      
       

       
       

       
       
       

 
 Executive Committee Report to Council 

Appendix B 

2014-2015 Faculty Council Committees and 
LA&PS Representative on Senate Compositions 

Vice Chair of Council (1) 
Last Name First Name Department Area Term Start Term End 
Vacancy July 1, 2014 June 30, 2015 

Executive Committee (7) 
Last Name First Name Department Area Term Start Term End 
Ferrara Ida ECON Social Science July 1, 2013 June 30, 2016 
Naddaf Gerard PHIL Humanities Nov. 1, 2013 June 30, 2016 
Redding Arthur EN Humanities Nov. 1, 2012 June 30, 2015 
Sheptycki James SOSC Social Science Nov 1, 2012 June 30, 2015 
Spotton Visano Brenda PPA/ECON Social Science July 1, 2012 June 30, 2015 
Vacancy Professional Studies July 1, 2014 June 30, 2017 
Vacancy July 1, 2014 June 30, 2017 

Academic Policy and Planning Committee (7) 
Last Name First Name Department Area Term Start Term End 
Bird Kymberley HUMA Humanities July 1, 2013 June 30, 2016 
Ducharme Mary Jo HRM Professional Studies Nov 1, 2012 June 30, 2015 
Hwong Thaddeus PPA/ADMS Social Science July 1, 2012 June 30, 2015 
Innes Christopher EN Humanities July 1, 2013 June 30, 2016 
Mule Nick SOWK Professional Studies July 1, 2012 June 30, 2015 
Vacancy July 1, 2014 June 30, 2017 
Vacancy July 1, 2014 June 30, 2017 

Committee on Curriculum, Curricular Policy and Standards (7) 
Last Name First Name Department Area Term Start Term End 
Colaguori Claudio EQST Social Science July 1, 2012 June 30, 2015 
Patroni Viviana SOSC Social Science Nov. 1, 2013 June 30, 2016 
Shulman Ahouva DLLL Humanities Nov. 1, 2013 June 30, 2016 
Slowey Gabrielle POLS Social Science July 1, 2012 June 30, 2015 
Solis Adriano ADMS Professional Studies July 1, 2013 June 30, 2016 
Weiss Allan EN Humanities Jan. 1, 2012 June 30, 2015 

yorku.ca/laps
 
11



 

 

 
 

 
 

      
 

  
      

        
       

       
       

       
       

       
       

       
       

       
       

      
      
      

 
  

      
        

       
       

       
      
      
       
      
      

 
   

      
       

       
       

       
       
       

Vacancy Professional Studies July 1, 2014 June 30, 2017 

Tenure and Promotions Committee (15) 
Last Name First Name Department Area Term Start Term End 
Bohn Simone POLS Social Science Aug. 1. 2012 June 30, 2015 
Brzozowski Matthew ECON Social Science Aug. 1. 2012 June 30, 2015 
Cohn Daniel PPA Social Science July 1, 2013 June 30, 2016 
Daley Andrea SOWK Professional Studies Aug. 1. 2012 June 30, 2015 
Ezzedeen Souha HRM Professional Studies Aug. 1. 2012 June 30, 2015 
Marjollet Christian FR Humanities Aug. 1. 2012 June 30, 2015 
Mykhalovski Eric SOCI Social Science Nov. 1, 2013 June 30, 2016 
O’Reilly Andrea GWST Humanities July 1, 2012 June 30, 2015 
Shea Victor HUMA Humanities Aug. 1. 2012 June 30, 2015 
Trevett Jeremy HIST Humanities July 1, 2013 June 30, 2016 
Williams Deanne EN Humanities Aug. 1. 2012 June 30, 2015 
Xu Xueqing DLLL Humanities July 1, 2012 June 30, 2015 
Vacancy Professional Studies July 1, 2014 June 30, 2017 
Vacancy July 1, 2014 June 30, 2017 
Vacancy July 1, 2014 June 30, 2017 

Committee on Teaching and Learning (6 full-time faculty + 1 contract faculty + 2 TAs) 
Last Name First Name Department Area Term Start Term End 
Khaiter Peter ITEC Professional Studies Nov 1, 2012 June 30, 2015 
Lunny Allyson SOSC Social Science July 1, 2013 June 30, 2016 
Newton Janice POLS Social Science July 1, 2012 June 30, 2015 
Roth Robin GEOG Social Science July 1, 2013 June 30, 2016 
Vacancy Humanities July 1, 2014 June 30, 2017 
Vacancy Professional Studies July 1, 2014 June 30, 2017 
Vacancy contract faculty Sept 1, 2014 June 30, 2015 
Vacancy Teaching Assistant Sept 1, 2014 June 30, 2015 
Vacancy Teaching Assistant Sept 1, 2014 June 30, 2015 

Committee on Research Policy and Planning (9) 
Last Name First Name Department Area Term Start Term End 
Burke Tony HUMA Humanities July 1, 2012 June 30, 2015 
Canefe Nergis POLS/PPA Social Science Nov 1, 2012 June 30, 2015 
Hayward Mark COMN Social Science July 1, 2013 June 30, 2016 
Heron Barbara SOWK Professional Studies Nov 1, 2012 June 30, 2015 
Huang Jimmy ITEC Professional Studies July 1, 2012 June 30, 2015 
Khalidi Mohammad Ali PHIL Humanities Nov. 1, 2013 June 30, 2016 

yorku.ca/laps
 
12



 

 

 
 

 
 

       
       

       
 

    
      

       
       

       
      
      
      
      
      
      

 
  

       
       

       
       

       

        
       

       
      
       
      
      
      
      
      
      
      

 
 
 
 

Lawrence Geoff DLLL Humanities Nov. 1, 2013 June 30, 2016 
Peacock Mark SOSC Social Science July 1, 2012 June 30, 2015 
Wicken William HIST Humanities July 1, 2013 June 30, 2016 

Committee on Student Appeals and Academic Integrity (9) 
Last Name First Name Department Area Term Start Term End 
Campbell Heather EN Humanities July 1, 2013 June 30, 2015 
Erechtchoukova Marina ITEC Professional Studies July 1, 2013 June 30, 2015 
McKenzie Andrea WRIT Humanities July 1, 2013 June 30, 2015 
Vacancy July 1, 2014 June 30, 2016 
Vacancy July 1, 2014 June 30, 2016 
Vacancy July 1, 2014 June 30, 2016 
Vacancy July 1, 2014 June 30, 2016 
Vacancy July 1, 2014 June 30, 2016 
Vacancy July 1, 2014 June 30, 2016 

Committee on Student Academic Petitions (16) 
Last Name First Name Department Area Term Start Term End 
Cowdy Cheryl HUMA Humanities July 1, 2013 June 30, 2015 
Ceccheto David HUMA Humanities Nov. 1, 2013 June 30, 2015 
Davidson Deborah SOCI Social Science Nov. 1, 2013 June 30, 2015 
Elliott Denielle SOSC Social Science July 1, 2013 June 30, 2015 
Iannacito-
Provenzano Roberta DLLL Humanities July 1, 2013 June 30, 2015 
Valeo Antonella DLLL Humanities July 1, 2013 June 30, 2015 
Zimmerman Brett EN Humanities July 1, 2013 June 30, 2015 
Vacancy Professional Studies July 1, 2014 June 30, 2016 
Vacancy July 1, 2014 June 30, 2016 
Vacancy July 1, 2014 June 30, 2016 
Vacancy July 1, 2014 June 30, 2016 
Vacancy July 1, 2014 June 30, 2016 
Vacancy July 1, 2014 June 30, 2016 
Vacancy July 1, 2014 June 30, 2016 
Vacancy July 1, 2014 June 30, 2016 
Vacancy July 1, 2014 June 30, 2016 

yorku.ca/laps
 
13



 

 

 
 

 
 

   
     

      
       

      
      

      
      

      
      

      
      

      
      

      
      

       
      
      
     

  
 

 
 

     
      

      
      

 

Elected-At-Large LA&PS Faculty Representatives on Senate (16 full-time faculty + 2 contract faculty) 
Last Name First Name Department Term Start Term End 
Anderson Karen Sociology July 1, 2013 June 30, 2016 
Bird Kymberley Humanities July 1, 2012 June 30, 2015 
Campbell Heather English July 1, 2013 June 30, 2016 
*Comninel George Political Science July 1, 2012 June 30, 2016 
Dimock Susan Philosophy July 1, 2013 June 30, 2016 
Ehrlich Susan DLLL Jan. 1, 2014 June 30, 2016 
Heron Craig History July 1, 2013 June 30, 2016 
Leyton-Brown David Political Science July 1, 2012 June 30, 2015 
Little William Kenneth Anthropology Nov. 1, 2012 June 30, 2015 
Michasiw Kim English Nov. 1, 2012 June 30, 2015 
Robson Karen Sociology Nov 1, 2012 June 30, 2016 
Sanders Leslie Humanities/Writing Department July 1, 2012 June 30, 2015 
Spotton Visano Brenda Public Policy and Administration/Economics July 1, 2012 June 30, 2015 
Vanstone Gail Humanities July 1, 2013 June 30, 2016 
Weir Lorna Sociology July 1, 2013 June 30, 2016 
Vacancy Full-Time Faculty July 1, 2014 June 30, 2017 
Vacancy Contract Faculty Sept. 1, 2014 June 30, 2015 
Vacancy Contract Faculty Sept. 1, 2014 June 30, 2015 
*G. Comninel’s term extended by one year due to the stop-out as Chair for Council. 

Faculty Based Representatives on Senate Committees 
Committee of 
Senate Name Department Term Start Term End 
APPRC Vacant July 1, 2014 June 30, 2017 
Executive Vacant July 1, 2014 June 30, 2017 
Honorary Degrees Gabrielle Slowey Political Science July 1, 2012 June 30, 2015 

yorku.ca/laps
 
14



 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
  

  
    

  
  

  
  

  
    

  
  

  
   

   
  

  
   

  
  

   
  

   

 
 Executive Committee Report to Council 

Appendix C 

School/Department area affiliations 

School/Department Full Affiliation 
Writing Department Humanities 
Department of Languages, Literatures & Linguistics Humanities 
Department of English Humanities 
Department of French Studies Humanities 
Department of History Humanities 
Department of  Humanities Humanities 
Department of Philosophy Humanities 
School of Women's Studies Humanities 
School of Administrative Studies Professional Studies 
School of Human Resources Management Professional Studies 
School of Information Technology Professional Studies 
School of Social Work Professional Studies 
Department of Anthropology Social Sciences 
Department of Communication Studies Social Sciences 
Department of Economics Social Sciences 
Department of Equity Studies Social Sciences 
Department of Geography Social Sciences 
Department of Political Science Social Sciences 
School of Public Policy and Administration Social Sciences 
Department of Sociology Social Sciences 
Department of Social Science Social Sciences 

yorku.ca/laps
 
15



  

 
 

 

 
 

  
  

 
 
  

 
 

    
 

     
 

    
 

 
   
        

    
  

 
     

   
 

   
 

 
 

   
  

 
   

 
   

 

            
 

Academic Policy and Planning Committee
 
Report to Faculty Council
 

Report 4 
February 2014 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE DISCUSSION 

1.  Strategic Mandate Agreement/Notice of Procedural Motion to Move into Committee of the Whole 

The Chair of APPC will put the following motion at the outset of this item: 

that Council move into Committee of the Whole for the purpose of discussing the Strategic Mandate 
Agreement. 

As a start, the APPC would like to express its appreciation and gratitude for the work in the preparation of the 
December 2013 edition of the Strategic Mandate Agreement (see appendix A) as the edition is a welcomed 
expansion and elaboration of York’s positioning compared to the October 2012 edition. The APPC would like to 
share the following observations on the December edition as follows. 

a.	 York prides itself as a tireless advocate of social justice, which makes York the university it is. In our 
Mission Statement, York proudly describes the university this way: 

“A community of faculty, students, staff, alumni and volunteers committed to academic freedom, social 
justice, accessible education, and collegial self-governance, York University makes innovation its 
tradition.” 

In the 2013 edition the term “social justice” only appeared once under the section entitled “Education, 
human services and community development” concerning 2,200 students or about 4% of the over 
54,000 York students. Although the mentioning of the term is a marked improvement as the term was 
missing in the 2012 edition, one APPC colleague asks: is this “intentional?” 

b.	 The December edition said under the section entitled “Humanities and social sciences”: 

“Research and teaching strength in the humanities and social sciences form the core of York 
University.” 

yorku.ca/laps
 
16



   

 

 
 

  
          

  
 

  
 

    
    

        
             

 
 

  
 

 
 

   
   

  
 

         
    

  
    

The APPC appreciates that sentiment. However, even the document assigned 21,210 students or over 
39% of York students to “Humanities and social sciences”, that section only contained 170 words, 
about 3 % of the total of 5,339 words of the December edition. Are there additional ways not currently 
deployed in the current document that can be used in the future edition to communicate the core 
importance of humanities and social sciences at York? 

c.	 The December edition presented the six current research themes and the five areas of future research 
opportunities according to the York Strategic Research Plan. As the York Strategic Research Plan’s 
title said, the research plan is about “Building on Strength”. In the December edition the presentation of 
the themes and areas was not compellingly linked to the strengths of York. Are there additional ways to 
express the research vision of what York will do well in light of what York has done well? 

d.	 The APPC appreciates the highlight of the importance of collegial governance and consultation in the 
December edition: 

“York is pleased to submit this document as a first step in developing a Strategic Mandate Agreement 
for 2014-15 to 2016-17. York will propose additional institutional metrics after further consultation is 
undertaken.  Note that various components of the document are also subject to further review through 
the University’s normal governance processes.” 

As the design and application of “institutional metrics” are challenging, especially for a university like 
York that features research and teaching in humanities and social sciences at its core, the APPC hopes 
the details of the metrics will be shared with the university community as soon as possible because 
measurement can not only capture our past but also shape our future. 

17



18

mharper
Text Box
APPENDIX A



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



  

 
 

 

 
 

 
  

 
 

  
  

 
  

 
     

 
 

  
  
   
  

 
 

     

   
  

  
 

 
 

     
 

     

Committee on Curriculum, Curricular Policy and Standards
 
Report to Faculty Council
 

Consent Agenda 
February 2014 

1. Changes to Existing Degrees/Certificates 

 Bachelor of Arts – Criminology 

2. New Course Proposals 

 AP/CRIM 4656 6.00 Gender and Crime 
 AP/CRIM 4657 6.00 Crime and the Corporation 
 AP/CRIM 4659 6.00 Indigenous Peoples. Crime and Justice 
 AP/CRIM 4660 6.00 Criminalization of Dissent 

3. Changes to Existing Courses 

 AP/SOSC 3918 6.00 The Shepardi Jews: A Sociological Analysis of Their Survival 

A consent agenda item does not involve new programs, significant new principles, or new policies. These 
proposals are clearly identified on the notice of the meeting as consent agenda items.  Full proposal text is not 
reproduced in the hardcopy agenda package. Proposal text is available at the following URL: 
http://www.yorku.ca/laps/council/faculty/documents/ConsentAgendaItems.pdf 

A consent agenda item is deemed to be approved unless, prior to the commencement of a meeting, one or 
more members of Council advises the chair of a request to debate it. 

Please contact the Secretary to the Committee, (apccps@yorku.ca), if you have any questions regarding the 
changes to existing courses section. 

yorku.ca/laps
 
30

http://www.yorku.ca/laps/council/faculty/documents/ConsentAgendaItems.pdf�
mailto:apccps@yorku.ca�


 

 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

  

 
 

 

  

  

  

  

 

  

 
Committee on Research and Planning Report to Council 

Report 3 
February 2014 

ITEM FOR INFORMATION (1): 

1. Faculty of Liberal Arts and Professional Studies Minor Research Grant 

The Committee received a total of 33 applications from 16 Departments/Schools. The results of the latest 
round of grants funded (30 in total) in Fall 2013 are as follows: 

Name School/ 
Department 

Project Title Amount 
Granted 

Harjeet Badwall SOWK 
Racialized Violence: An integrated analysis of the 
discursive, material and psychosocial effects of every 
day racism

 $ 2,399.04 

Kym Bird HUMA 
Bilowing Up the Skirt of History:  An Anthology of 
Earth Canadian Women's Drama 1887-1929. Ed with 
Introductions by Kym Bird 

$ 4,250.00 

Chris Chapman SOWK 
Interlocking moral economies of care and violence: 
Social work, progressive reform, and legacies of 
oppression

 $ 4,250.00 

Suzanne Cook SOCI Redirection of Older Adults During Retirement: 
Community Innovation Launching Lab Project $ 2,268.14 

Luin Goldring SOCI 
Patchworks of Access to Public Services and 
Negotiated Boundaries of Inclusion: Exploring the 
lives of precarious legal status families in Toronto 

$ 4,250.00 

Eve Haque DLLL Comparing ESL immigrant language training regimes 
in Canada and the UK $ 4,099.55 

Susan Ingram HUMA Montreal Chic: A Locational History of Montreal 
Fashion  $ 2,125.00 

Peter Khaiter ITEC UML in eHealth Information Systems $ 4,249.15 

Sailaja 
Krishnamurti HUMA Reading Religion in South Asian Comics and Graphic 

Novels $ 4,249.15 

yorku.ca/laps
 
31



 

  
 

 

  

 
 

  

  

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

  

   

  

 

   

 
 

 
  

 

Maria Liegghio SOWK 
A pilot study exploring the lived experiences youth 
living with a mental health issue and their caregivers 
have of police and police encounters 

$ 3,145.00 

Martin Lockshin HUMA Peshat (Plain Meaning Biblical Interpretation) in 
Classical Rabbinic Texts  $ 4,250.00 

Teresa Macias SOWK 
The Representation of Indian Residential School 
Survivors in Canadian Truth and Reconciliation 
Discourse

 $ 4,250.00 

Andrea McKenzie WRIT The War Letters of Laura Holland and Mildred Forbes, 
1915-1919 $ 3,848.80 

Chandan Narayan DLLL Exploring the interaction of acoustic salience and 
conceptual knowledge in infant speech perception $ 4,250.00 

Shobna Nijhawan DLLL Towards a History of Hindi Book publishing in colonial 
North India $ 1,356.60 

Niru Nirupama ADMS Hazard risk migration through community 
engagement $ 4,165.00 

Anna Pratt SOSC Shiprider: 'Two Countries, One Team' $ 3,002.62 

Paul Rilstone ECON Second Order Asymptotic Theory $ 4,110.60 

Laura Salisbury ECON 

The Long-Run Economic Consequences of State 
Confederate Pensions in the United States: A study of 
income support programs and their effects across 
generations 

$ 4,250.00 

Leslie Sanders HUMA/WRI 
T African Canadian Online $ 4,243.20 

Andrei Semenov ECON The Size Effects in the predictability of individual 
stock returns $ 4,244.10 

Monika Thakur POLS Politics of the International Criminal Court $ 4,250.00 

Priscila Uppal EN Another Day In Paradise: An Imagined Autobiography $ 4,250.00 

Penny Van Esterik ANTH Trying the Way: manuscript preparation $ 2,176.00 

Jing Wang HRM The effects of minimum wages on employment, 
wages, fringe benefits and poverty rate $ 3,910.00 

Lorna Weir SOCI Rethinking Panda Diplomacy $ 3,970.38 

Keith Weiser HUMA The Strange Case of Franz Beranek, Nazi scholar of 
Yiddish  $ 2,972.96 

Christa Wilkins HRM A Balancing Act: A Resource-Based Approach to 
Work-Life Conflict  $ 4,199.00 

James Williams SOSC Governing Food: Excessive Speculation, Law, and 
Markets in Agricultural Commodities $ 2,550.00 

Kathy Young GEOG Spatial and Temporal Dynamics of Groundwater Flow 
at Polar Bear Pass: An Extensive Low-Gradient 
Wetland, Bathurst Island , Nunavut 

$ 4,250.00 

Out of the 33 total applications received 30 received funding for a total of $109,784.29. 

32

http:109,784.29


 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

  
 

   
        

 
   

  
   

  
 

 
   

  
  

  
 

   
 

   
 

     
 

    
   
   

  
     

  
   
   
    

   
      

  
     

 
  

 
 

  
 

 
 Written Report of the Representative on Senate 

Feburary 2014 

Report on the January 23, 2014 Meeting of the York University Senate 
Submitted by Craig Heron (LA&PS Representative on Senate) 

1.	 Chair’s Remarks: Chair of Senate Professor Mykitiuk 
•	 thanked Professor Sarah Parsons and Leslie Sanders, the two Senators elected to the 

subcommittee that drafted the Program Information Form (PIF) for the Academic and 
Administrative Program Review (AAPR). 

•	 announced that President Shoukri had been summoned to a meeting in Ottawa and would be 
unable to attend this meeting. 

•	 announced that the Board of Governors had approved the creation of the Department Science 
and Technology Studies. 

•	 explained that the search committee to find a new chancellor is hard at work, and hopes to have 
one in time for spring convocation. 

2.	 Minutes: The minutes of 23 January 23 2014 were approved. 

3.	 Inquiries and Communications: 

•	 A synopsis of the Board of Governors meeting of 24 February 2014 was presented, without 
discussion. 

•	 Professor Paul Axelrod, Academic Colleague to the Council of Ontario Universities, reported on: 
o	 COU’s recommendations for the upcoming Ontario budget 
o	 Strategic Management Agreements, the government’s exercise for asking Ontario 

universities to declare their strengths, which it appears will likely have their greatest 
impact on allocations for graduate programs; which demands a good deal of attention to 
“metrics”; and which could become longer-term, multi-year agreements. 

o	 The Centre of Excellence on Online Learning, announced by the government in January. 
o	 Tuition grants, which have been extended to co-op programs and private colleges. 
o	 The federal government’s International Education Strategy, which envisions a huge 

increase in international student enrolments, in contrast to the Ontario government’s less 
welcoming approach – the international fee recovery measures and general lack of 
support for international students. 

o	 The introduction of the two-year B.Ed. programs and reduction by half of enrolments in 
those programs. 

o	 COU’s Research Matters program with public outreach components (including a “virtual 
scavenger hunt”) 

4.	 President’s Items 

yorku.ca/laps
 
33



 

 
 

  
 

  
    

  
 

     
 

    
    

 
  

   
    

 
  

   
 

 
  

    
 

  
    

  
  
  

 
  

    
 

  
    

 
   

  
   

 
     
    

 
    

  
 

 
  

 
    

   
  
  

 

In the absence of the President, Provost Lenton made the following announcements: 

•	 Enrolment Update 
o	 For 2013-14 enrolment was 1% below target (912 FFTEs belong the previous year), 

though international undergraduate enrolment was up .4% (359 FFTEs over the previous 
year) 

o	 Graduate enrolment was up 10 FFTEs at the MA level but down 65 FFTEs at the PhD 
level 

o	 Applications making York first choice are up 1% early in 2014. 
o	 This continues to be a challenging landscape. 

•	 Ontario Online 
o	 This new program is funded directly by MCTU. 
o	 York put in proposals for seven courses. 

•	 Glendon College Review 
o	 York is working to take advantage of the Ontario government’s desire expand French 

programming in post-secondary education. 

•	 York Region Campus Initiative 
o	 The Ontario government has put a call for universities to bid for an expanded campus or 

new satellite campus. 
o	 York doesn’t want a new campus of another university in our backyard. 
o	 A new York campus would have to contribute to the quality and reputation of the 

university as a whole, and would need to be financially self-sustaining. 
o	 Seneca has expressed interest in program collaboration. 
o	 A committee is being put together to explore the options. 

•	 National Survey of Student Engagement 
o	 This is aimed at first and fourth-year students, to assess the quality of undergraduate 

education. 
o	 The response rate at York has been low, so a promotional campaign is being launched 

to stimulate a better response from students (free coffees, prizes, etc.) 

•	 Strategic Management Agreement (SMA) 
o	 York’s SMA was submitted in December 
o	 The Ontario government has appointed Judith Wright as a special advisor to discuss our 

proposal. 
o	 The government liked a lot about our SMA, but also suggested areas for greater clarity. 
o	 The agreements must be finalized by 31 March 2014. 

Vice-President Haché then reviewed the new parts of the federal budget relating to research and noted 
that York had one of the posters in the Research Impact Kiosk event on Parliament Hill on 24 
September. 

5.	 Committee Reports: 

5.1 Executive Committee: Vice Chair Asif noted: 
•	 the call for service on Senate committees 
•	 the search for a new chancellor 
•	 the monitoring of senators’ attendance 

34



 

 
 

   
  

      
    

   
   

  
   
  
  
   

 
   

 
   
   

 
    

 
   

   
   
   
  
       

  
 

  
  

 
  

   
   

   
   

   
 

    
 

5.2 Committee on Academic Standards, Curriculum, and Pedagogy: The chair, Professor Sanders, 
introduced motions: 

•	 To establish the degree of Master of Business Analytics” 
•	 To change the degree type of the graduate program in Business Analytics from Master of 

Science (MSc) to Master of Business Analytics (MBAN), effective FW 2014-2015. 
•	 To establish an Honours Minor Program in Marketing for Non-Business Students, housed in 

the LAPS School of Administrative Studies, 
•	 To establish an Honours Minor BA Option in Medical Anthropology 
•	 To establish a Certificate of Proficiency in Modern Hebrew Language 
•	 To add a speciality stream in Neuropsychology within the PhD program in Psychology 
•	 To change the name of the undergraduate program from Social Science to Interdisciplinary 

Social Science, and to revise the program requirements 
•	 To approve the revised structure and requirements of the BA programs in Business and 

Society 
•	 To close the BA Programs in Social and Political Thought 
•	 To change the General Education legislation in the Faculty of Health 

These motions were carried without discussion. 

5.3 Committee on Academic Policy, Planning, and Research: The chair, Professor Axelrod, 
introduced the recent work of the committee, which included: 
•	 a report from the sub-committee on organized research units 
•	 the establishment of a chair on global mining management 
•	 approval of the York Research Chairs Program 
•	 a review of the process for nominating members of the Royal Society of Canada’s College 

of New Scholars, Artists and Scientists 

He then moved that Senate move into Committee of the Whole to discuss the AAPR Program
 
Information Form (PIF).
 

Professor Axelrod reviewed how APPRC had monitored the development of the PIF.
 
AVP Alice Pitt introduced the eight members of the subcommittee that had worked on the PIF. Senators
 
raised numerous questions about the PIF and the subsequent evaluation process, to which AVP Pitt,
 
decanal members of the subcommittee, and the Provost replied. The PIFs will be “pre-populated” with 

data on individual programs. The intention is to send out the PIFs in mid March and to ask for them to 

be completed by the end of June. The assessment period will run from July through October.
 

Agendas and meeting materials for Senate may be accessed here: 
http://www.yorku.ca/secretariat/senate/meetings.html. 

35

http://www.yorku.ca/secretariat/senate/meetings.html�

	140206_Minutes.pdf
	Executive Committee_ February 2014 w_appendeces
	Executive Committee - February 2014.pdf
	Appendix A_Academic Departments - Sch. & dept. Repres.on Council Committees and Senate 2014-2015
	Council
	Senate

	Executive Committee -Appendix B membership spreadsheet
	Executive Committee -Appendix C school & dept affiliation

	February APPC Report w_Appendix A
	Consent Agenda
	CRPP - December 2013
	Senate Report - February 2014



